
 

State of Oklahoma 

Department of Public Safety              AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION 

Procurement 

 

Mandatory Amendment No.: 1    Date of Amendment Issuance:  2/29/2016 

Bid Number: 2600996      

 

The hour and date specified for receipt of offers is not extended. 
 
Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation as amended 

by (1) signing and returning a copy of this amendment, or (2) by acknowledging receipt of this amendment on the offer 

submitted. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this amendment at the place designated for receipt of offers before or on 

opening date specified may result in rejection of your offer. 

 

Issued by:  Department of Public Safety 

Procurement 

3600 N. Martin Luther King Blvd 

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73111 

 

Contracting Officer: Michael Boock  Phone Number:  405-425-2172 

 

Description of Amendment: 

 

a. The following questions were asked. Answers are indicated next to each question   

 

Question #1 –  
 
The display boat, since the boat is permanently mounted to the trailer, will the trailer fender wells be wrapped 
with graphics?   
 
Also please verify the measurements below the attached swim platform. Will the boat be permanently 
mounted to the trailer prior to installation of the graphics?  
 
Is the boat exterior surface smooth?  
 
Answer #1 –  
 
The display boat fender wells will not be wrapped.  
 
Measurements below swim platform are 68” x 20 ½ “.  There is  9 ¼ “ at the bottom.  We suggest to square it 
up to the 68”x20 ½”.  
 
The boat surface should be smooth enough for a wrap.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
PAGE 1 OF 2 DPS/PURCHASING - (03/2007) 

 



-------------------------------------------------- 
Question #2 –  
 
Referred to as "Patrol Unit", will there be graphics on the windows requiring perforated window film? 
 
Answer #2 – 
 
There will be no film on the windows. 
-------------------------------------------------- 
Question #3 –  
 
Referred to as "Trailer 1", will the fender wells be wrapped with graphics? 
 
Answer #3 – 
 
The fender wells will not be wrapped. 
 
-------------------------------------------------- 
Question #4 –  
 
Referred to as "Trailer 2", will the fender wells be wrapped with graphics? 
 

Answer #4 – 
 
The fender wells will not be wrapped. 
 
-------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________________  __________________________ 

Signature        Date 

 

____________________________________________  __________________________ 

Printed Name        Title 
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